FILED 6/6/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 03428-2022
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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PSS

DATE: June 6, 2022
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

W
FROM: Samuel Day, Public Utility Analyst 1, Office of Industry Development & Market

Analysis

RE: Docket No. 20220093-TX — Application for certificate to provide local
telecommunications service by Gigapower, LLC (f/k/a Infrastructure Endeavors,
L1C)

Attached is an email submitted by Gigapower, LLC with revised question #10 reguarging their
application for certificate to provide telecommunication service. Please add to docket file.

[f you have any questions, please contact me at 850.413.6504
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10. Where will you officially designate as your place of publicly publishing your schedule
a/k/a tariffs or price lists)? (Tariffs or price lists MUST be publicly published to comply
with Florida Statute 364.04).

[] Florida Public Service Commission

] Website — Please provide Website address:

[] Other — Please provide address:
Available upon request via our website:

www.gigapower.com

Please note that Gigapower is in the initial stages of starting up. We do not yet
have pricing at this time, but when we begin to market our services, we will have
the ability for customers to inquire about pricing via our website.
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